

Question No. 16

Details of Government Websites

16/02/2023

SH. RAKESH DAULTABAD (Badshahpur): Will the Chief Minister be pleased to State:-

- (a) the details of all Haryana Government websites alongwith the contact details of the technical team in charge of maintaining them;
- (b) the number of hours Haryana Government websites were suffering from outages in financial year 2022-23; and
- (c) the process to ensure that contact details of officials and other information on the Government website are rectified.

Reply:-

Sh. Manohar Lal, Chief Minister Haryana

(a)

Yes, the details of 378 websites are as under:

1. The details of 180 Haryana Government websites hosted at NIC Data Centers are attached at Annexure 'A'.
2. The details of 8 Haryana Government websites hosted and managed by HARTRON are attached at Annexure 'B'.
3. The details of 152 Haryana Government websites hosted at Haryana State Data Centre are attached at Annexure 'C'.
4. The details of 38 Haryana Government websites hosted outside Haryana State Data Centre are attached at Annexure 'D'.

(b)

The owner Departments maintain the websites and take care of website contents, cloud resources and website source codes etc. on their own.

The details of website downtime can be obtained from respective Government organizations who own the websites.

(c)

The owner organizations are provided with VPN/ CMS/ FTP details using which they can maintain the websites and updated contents of the websites. The respective owner organizations update the information on their websites. Technical contact person of the respective website can be contacted to update the information available on the website, which they do after necessary approvals from the HoD of the owner organization or with information of the HoD or the owner organization.

सरकारी वैबसाइटों का विवरण

16/02/2023

1. श्री राकेश दौलताबाद (बादशाहपुर):- क्या मुख्यमंत्री कृपया बताएं कि:-

(क) हरियाणा सरकार की सभी वैबसाइटों का ब्यौरा क्या है तथा उनके रख-रखाव की तकनीकी टीम के प्रभारी के संपर्क का ब्यौरा क्या है ?

(ख) वित्त वर्ष 2022-23 में हरियाणा सरकार की वैबसाइटें कितने घंटे बन्द रही ; तथा

ग) यह सुनिश्चित करने की प्रक्रिया क्या है कि सरकारी वैबसाइटों पर अधिकारियों के संपर्क ब्यौरे तथा अन्य सूचना में सुधार किया गया है?

उत्तर:-

श्री मनोहर लाल मुख्यमंत्री हरियाणा

(क) हां, हरियाणा में कुल 378 वैबसाइटें हैं, जिनका विवरण निम्न प्रकार से है :-

1. सूचना विज्ञान केन्द्र (एनआईसी) डेटा केन्द्रों पर होस्ट की गई हरियाणा सरकार की 180 वैबसाइटों का विवरण अनुबंध 'ए' पर संलग्न है ।
2. हारट्रोन द्वारा हरियाणा सरकार की 8 वैबसाइट होस्ट की गई, जिसका विवरण अनुबंध 'बी' में संलग्न है ।
3. हरियाणा राज्य डाटा सेंटर में होस्ट की गई हरियाणा सरकार की 152 वैबसाइटों का विवरण अनुबंध 'सी' में संलग्न है।
4. हरियाणा राज्य डाटा सेंटर के बाहर होस्ट की गई हरियाणा सरकार की 38 वैबसाइटों का विवरण अनुबंध 'डी' में संलग्न है।

(ख) सभी विभागीय वैबसाइटों का रख-रखाव सम्बन्धित विभाग अपने स्तर पर करते हैं और वैबसाइट सामग्री क्लाउड संसाधन और वैबसाइट स्रोत कोड आदि की देखभाल संबंधित विभाग करते हैं। वैबसाइट का डाउनटाईम का विवरण उन सम्बन्धित विभागों से प्राप्त किया जा सकता है ।

(ग) सभी संगठनों को पीपीएन/सीएमएस/एफटीपी का विवरण प्रदान किया जाता है, जिसका उपयोग करके वे वैबसाइटों का अद्यतन/नवीनतम सामग्री को बनाए रख सकते हैं। संबंधित संगठन अपनी वैबसाइटों पर जानकारी अपडेट करते हैं। वैबसाइट पर उपलब्ध जानकारी को अपडेट करने के लिये संबंधित वैबसाइट के तकनीकी अधिकारी से संपर्क किया जा सकता है, जो कि अपने विभागाध्यक्ष से अनुमति प्राप्त करने के उपरांत वैबसाइट को अपडेट कर सकता है ।

Sr. No.	Department Name	Application/Website URL	Name of Technical Contact	Email ID	Contact No. Of Technical Contact
ANNEXURE-"A"					
1	Pollution Control Board	http://hspcb.org.in	Vanita	hspcb@hry.nic.in	9463040006
2	Mewat Development Agency	http://mda.nic.in	CEO MDA	ceomda@yahoo.co.in	01267-271461
3	Chandigarh Judicial Academy	http://cja.gov.in	Aman Kumar	admn@cja.gov.in	9855998721
4	Chief Secretary Haryana Portal	https://csharyana.gov.in	Pardeep Kaushal	p.kaushal@nic.in	7696012076
5	Chief Secretary Haryana Har Aadesh Portal	https://haraadesh.nic.in	Pardeep Kaushal	p.kaushal@nic.in	7696012077
6	CM Office Haryana	http://transfer.cmofficehry.gov.in	Sanjay Sharma	s.sanjay@nic.in	9417850505
7	CM Office Haryana	http://budget.cmofficehry.gov.in	Sanjay Sharma	s.sanjay@nic.in	9417850505
8	Finance Department Haryana	http://vikasnidhi.finhry.gov.in	Prabhat Bisht	prabhat.bisht@nic.in	9582808028
9	Public Health Engineering Department	https://phedharyana.gov.in	Vivek Garg	vivek.garg-p-hry@phedharyana.gov.in	9315810160
10	Public Health Engineering Department	https://biswas.phedharyana.gov.in	Vivek Garg	vivek.garg-p-hry@phedharyana.gov.in	9315810160
11	Public Health Engineering Department	https://services.phedharyana.gov.in	Vivek Garg	vivek.garg-p-hry@phedharyana.gov.in	9315810160
12	Public Health Engineering Department	https://watercomplaint.phedharyana.gov.in	Vivek Garg	vivek.garg-p-hry@phedharyana.gov.in	9315810160
13	Public Health Engineering Department	https://sewercomplaint.phedharyana.gov.in	Vivek Garg	vivek.garg-p-hry@phedharyana.gov.in	9315810160
14	Public Health Engineering Department	https://works.haryana.gov.in	Vivek Garg	vivek.garg-p-hry@phedharyana.gov.in	9315810160
15	Haryana Tourism	http://booking.haryanaturism.gov.in	Munish Kapoor	tourism@hry.nic.in	9216400446
16	PM Kusum Yojna	https://pmklive.hareda.gov.in	S K Yadav	sureshk.yadav-hry@hry.gov.in	9888329860
17	PM Kusum Yojna	https://pmkrms.hareda.gov.in	S K Yadav	sureshk.yadav-hry@hry.gov.in	9888329860
18	PM Kusum Yojna	https://pmkapi.hareda.gov.in	S K Yadav	sureshk.yadav-hry@hry.gov.in	9888329860
19	PM Kusum Yojna	https://pmkusum.hareda.gov.in	S K Yadav	sureshk.yadav-hry@hry.gov.in	9888329860
20	Lokayukta Haryana	http://erms.hrlokayukta.gov.in	Deepak Sawant	sawant.deepak@nic.in	9425180912
21	Lokayukta Haryana	http://hrlokayukta.gov.in	Jitender Kumar	supdt.lokayukta@hry.gov.in	9780333026
22	Micro Small and Medium Enterprises	http://sisiharyana.gov.in	Meenu Dhiman	dcdi-karnal@dcmsme.gov.in	9416228279
23	Urdu Department	http://haryanaurdu.nic.in	Director	haryanaurduakademi@gmail.com	172-2561412
24	CM Haryana Office	http://cmofficehry.gov.in	Sanjay Sharma	s.sanjay@nic.in	9417850505
25	Horticulture Department	http://polynet.hortharyana.gov.in	Ajmer Mahla	sseithort-hry@nic.in	7015241695
26	Farm Training Institute	http://nrfmtti.gov.in	Director	fmti-nr@nic.in	01662 276824
27	Health Department	http://haryanahealth.gov.in	DGHS Haryana	dhs.dghs@hry.nic.in	1722562414
28	Horticulture Department	http://minet.hortharyana.gov.in	Ajmer Mahla	sseithort-hry@nic.in	7015241695
29	Department of Technical Education	http://onlinetesthry.gov.in	Krishan Kumar Kataria	dtehry@hry.nic.in	1722583259
30	AG Haryana	http://aghry.gov.in	A G Haryana	agaeharyana@cag.gov.in	0172-2613211
31	CEO Haryana	http://ceoharyana.nic.in	Naresh Kumar	ceo_haryana@eci.gov.in	9888998625
32	Irrigation Department	http://hid.gov.in	Kamal jeet	kamaljeet.agri@hry.gov.in	9996195599
33	Haryana Police website	http://haryanapolice.gov.in	Vijay Raghav	insp.ithq@hry.nic.in	7015003110
34	PWD Department	http://haryanapwd.gov.in	Harish Bhatia	itcellpwd-hry@nic.in	1726181218
35	Tourism	http://haryanaturism.gov.in	Munish Kapoor	tourism@hry.nic.in	9216400446
36	CADA Haryana	http://cadaharyana.nic.in	Hanuman Jha	hrcada@chd.nic.in	7973279418
37	Shivalik Development Agency	http://sda.gov.in	CEO	shivalikdevagency@gmail.com	171-2533651
38	Vidhan Sabha	http://haryanaassembly.gov.in	Sunil Nain	itcellvs@hry.nic.in	9467708000
39	High Court	http://haryanajudiciary.gov.in	Registrar	cpc-phc@indianjudiciary.gov.in	0172-2740071
40	High Court	http://highcourtchd.gov.in	Registrar	cpc-phc@indianjudiciary.gov.in	0172-2740072
41	High Court	http://punjabjudiciary.gov.in	Registrar	cpc-phc@indianjudiciary.gov.in	0172-2740073
42	High Court	http://mediationcentrephe.gov.in	Registrar	cpc-phc@indianjudiciary.gov.in	0172-2740074
43	Haryana State Rural Livelihoods Mission	http://hsrlm.gov.in	CEO	ceohsrlm-hsrlm@nic.in	0172-2581590

Sr. No.	Department Name	Application/Website URL	Name of Technical Contact	Email ID	Contact No. Of Technical Contact
44	Meteorology CCS Haryana Agricultural University, Hisar	http://emausamhau.gov.in	DR M L Khichar	mlkhichar.hau-hry@gov.in	9416995529
45	Haryana Samvad Society	http://haryanasamvad.gov.in	Vikas Dangi	edsamvad@gmail.com	1725055973
46	Haryana Public Service Commission	http://hpsc.gov.in	Ajay Khera	info.hpsc@gmail.com	0172-2560755
47	Welfare of SCBC Department	http://haryanascbc.gov.in	Ritu Gupta	ritugupta.woscbc@hry.gov.in	8699725891
48	Directorate of Horticulture	http://hortharyana.gov.in	Ajmer Mahla	sseithort-hry@nic.in	7015241695
49	Technical Education Department	http://techeduhry.gov.in	Krishan Kumar Kataria	dtehry@hry.nic.in	1722583259
50	Department of Environment	http://hareenvironment.gov.in	Arvind Kumar	environment@hry.nic.in	9041939237
51	Animal Husbandry	http://pashudhanharyana.gov.in	Dr Sukhdev Rathee	dg.ahd@hry.nic.in	0172-2574663
52	Archaeology & Museums Department	http://archaeologyharyana.nic.in	Director	archaeology@hry.nic.in	0172-2924495
53	Fisheries Department	http://harfish.gov.in	P S	fisheries@hry.nic.in	0172- 256574
54	Rural Development Department	http://haryanarural.gov.in	Sundeep Wahi	drd@hry.nic.in	9876843638
55	Registrar Cooperative societies	http://rcsharyana.gov.in	Sonia	cooperatives@hry.nic.in	9996345083
56	Prisons Department Haryana	http://haryanaprison.gov.in/	Shamsher Singh	office_dg.prison@hry.nic.in	1722585721
57	Housing Board haryana	http://hbh.gov.in/	Sapna Gautam	hbh@hry.nic.in	0172-2585233
58	Development and Panchayats	http://haryanadp.gov.in	Veenus Nathalia	panchayats@hry.nic.in	9356925623
59	Ayush Department	http://elicence.ayushharyana.gov.in	Prachi	itcell.hry-ayush@nic.in	7015995142
60	Ayush Department	http://www.ayushharyana.gov.in	Prachi	itcell.hry-ayush@nic.in	7015995142
61	Registrar Cooperative societies	http://cooponline.rcsharyana.gov.in	Sonia	cooperatives@hry.nic.in	9996345083
62	Sainik Welfare Department of General Adm	http://sainikwelfareharyana.gov.in	Col Rahul Yadav(Retd)	dir.sasw-hry@gov.in	9815425714
63	PGIMS Rohtak	http://pgimsrohtak.nic.in	Sukhdev Chandla	sukhdevchandla@uhsr.ac.in	9992425915
64	PGIMS Rohtak	http://uhsr.ac.in	Sukhdev Chandla	sukhdevchandla@uhsr.ac.in	9992425916
65	SocialJustice Department	https://pension.socialjusticetry.gov.in	Parvesh Kumar	parvesh.kumar19-hry@hry.gov.in	7009427721
66	Employment Department	http://hrex.gov.in	Ritu	saksham.emp-hry@gov.in	0172-2570054
67	Haryana Electricity Regulatory Commission	https://herc.gov.in	Rishi Parwanda	sm.herc@nic.in	(172) 258253
68	Chandigarh Legal Services Authority	http://www.chdlsa.gov.in	Sahil	slsa_utchd@yahoo.com	9815113457
69	Direct Benefit Transfer (SJE)	http://dbtharyana.gov.in	Pooja Tyagi	dbt.finance-hry@gov.in	9501525115
70	Home Guards Haryana	http://homeguardsharyana.gov.in	Commandant	homeguards.hgncd-hry@gov.in	0172 - 2701206
71	HAFED Haryana	http://hafed.gov.in	Karnail Singh Lathar	hafed@hry.nic.in	0172-2585912
72	Department of Technical Education	https://intrahstes.gov.in	Krishan Kumar Kataria	dtehry@hry.nic.in	1722583259
73	Department of Technical Education	https://techadmissionshry.gov.in	Krishan Kumar Kataria	dtehry@hry.nic.in	1722583259
74	Haryana Human Rights Commission	http://hhrc.gov.in	Sapna	hhrc-hry@nic.in	172-2600566
75	Employment Department	http://hreyahs.gov.in	Ritu	saksham.emp-hry@gov.in	0172-2570054
76	RERA Haryana	http://haryanarera.gov.in	Prakash Kala	prakash.kala@nic.in	9871940123
77	Hospitality Department Haryana	http://hryguesthouse.gov.in	Yashpal	yashpal@nic.in	9417869424
78	AG Haryana	http://odms.aghry.gov.in	A G Haryana	agacharyana@cag.gov.in	0172-2613211
79	Haryana Seeds	http://haryanaseeds.org.in	MD	mdhsdcl@gmail.com	0172-2577755
80	Haryana Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav	https://akam.haryana.gov.in	Munish Chandan	munish.chandan@semt.gov.in	9797654321
81	Vigilance Department	http://dgsvb-hry@nic.in	Kanwar Singh	dgsvb-hry@nic.in	9872762345
82	Revenue and Disaster Management Department	http://revenueharyana.gov.in	Jasvir Singh	support.revenue-hry@gov.in	8288895554
83	Forest Deptment	http://haryanaforest.gov.in/	Shiwali Sharma	shiwali.sharma-hry@hry.gov.in	9876240304
84	Supplies & Disposal	http://dsndharyana.gov.in	Tara Chand	tarachand.dsnd@hry.gov.in	8219825309
85	Secondary Education	http://schooleducationharyana.gov.in	Anil Rangi	anilrangi.secedu@hry.gov.in	9216252225
86	Haryana State Portal	https://haryana.gov.in	Jaganpreet Kour	jaganpreet.kour@nic.in	9796004697
87	Electronics and Information Technology	http://haryanaite.gov.in	Vishwas	vishwas.ditech@hry.gov.in	7696091020

Sr. No.	Department Name	Application/Website URL	Name of Technical Contact	Email ID	Contact No. Of Technical Contact
88	Directorate of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises	http://msme.haryana.gov.in	Munish Singhal	rahulvig.msme@hry.gov.in	7986622462
89	Haryana Gau Seva Aayog	http://hargauseva.gov.in	Bharat Bhushan Suneja	bharatsuneja.hldb@hry.gov.in	9466209488
90	State Council of Educational Research & Training	http://scertharyana.gov.in	Ankur Bhardwaj	icet.scert-hry@gov.in	8527447644
91	Department of Architecture	http://architecturehry.gov.in	Devender Singh	to-web.arch@hry.gov.in	9815962398
92	Department of New and Renewable Energy	http://hareda.gov.in	S K Yadav	sureshk.yadav-hry@hry.gov.in	9888329860
93	State Finance Commission	http://sfc.haryana.gov.in	Kuldeep Singh	info-6sfc@hry.gov.in	7018482896
94	ENVIS Hub	http://envis.haryana.gov.in	Suresh Chand	sureshchand.env@hry.gov.in	8054572286
95	State Wetland Authority	http://swa.haryana.gov.in	Arvind Kumar	arvindkumar.env@hry.gov.in	9041939237
96	Environment and Climate Change Department	http://hrccc.harenvironment.gov.in	Arvind Kumar	haryana-envis@hry.gov.in	9041939237
97	Haryana State Biodiversity Board	http://sbb.haryanaforest.gov.in	Sunil Kumar	sunilkumar.hsbb@hry.gov.in	9855089929
98	Swarna Jayanti Environment Training Institute	http://sjeti.haryana.gov.in	Arvind Kumar	arvindkumar.env@hry.gov.in	9041939237
99	Social Justice & Empowerment Department	http://socialjusticehry.gov.in	Parvesh Kumar	parvesh.kumar19-hry@hry.gov.in	9803358703
100	Haryana Right to Service Commission	http://haryana-rtsc.gov.in	Julie	rtsc-hry@gov.in	9501105541
101	Food, Civil Supplies and Consumer Affairs	http://haryanafood.gov.in	Japinder Kaur	compcell.food-hry@gov.in	7986748689
102	Primary Education	http://harprathmik.gov.in	Anil Rangi	anilrangi.secedu@hry.gov.in	9216252225
103	Women and Child Development	http://wcdhry.gov.in	Baghel Ashwani Kumar	itwcd-hry@nic.in	8837824904
104	Treasuries & Accounts Department	http://hrtreasuries.gov.in	Sunil Bahal	treasuries@hry.nic.in	9467555388
105	Development of Compensatory Afforestation Fund Management and Planning Audit CAMPA	https://campa.haryana.gov.in	Atul Sirsikar	hr066@ifs.nic.in	9466158158
106	AB-HHPA State Health Authority	https://ayushmanbharat.haryana.gov.in	Ripudaman Guleria	ripudamanguleria.dhs@hry.gov.in	9653996748
107	Panchkula Metropolitan Development Authority	https://pmdahry.org.in	Sapna Gautam	sapna.gautam@hbh.gov.in	7009731552
108	Haryana Parivar Suraksha Nyas	https://hpsn.haryana.gov.in	Kulwant Khullar	kulwant.kumar-hry@hry.gov.in	9872025979
109	Haryana Forest Development Corporation Limited	https://hfdc.gov.in	Surinder Kumar	surinder1399@hfdc.gov.in	9478131232
110	Haryana Raj Bhavan	http://haryanarajbhavan.gov.in	Vivek Garg	vivek.garg@nic.in	9888513030
111	Civil Aviation Department	http://haraviation.gov.in	Pankaj Gulati	pankajgulati.cavn@hry.gov.in	8699757008
112	Finance Department Haryana	http://finhry.gov.in	Prabhat Bisht	prabhat.bisht@nic.in	9582808028
113	State Police Complaint Authority Haryana	https://spcahry.nic.in	Rakesh Kumar	spca.haryana@nic.in	9416365923
114	Haryana State Legal Services Authority	https://hslsa.gov.in	Vijay Pal Singh	kavitakamboj@aij.gov.in	9781800974
115	Archives Department Haryana	https://haryanaarchives.gov.in	Pinki	archives@hry.nic.in	9817664365
116	Art and Cultural Affairs Department Haryana	https://artandculturalaffairshry.gov.in	Anil Sharma	cultural@hry.nic.in	9876795767
117	State Transport Department	https://hartrans.gov.in	Manisha Bansal	manishabansal.dst@hry.gov.in	8295402122
118	State Election Commission Haryana	https://secharyana.gov.in	K.S. Jaggi	sec@hry.nic.in	7009427721
119	Haryana Shehri Vikas Pradhikaran	https://hsvphry.org.in	Anirudh Gupta	anirudhgupta.he@hry.gov.in	8901206105
120	Haryana State Seed Certification Agency	https://hssca.org.in	Harpreet Kaur	dcsc-hq@hssca.org.in	9780125929
121	Social Justice, Empowerment Welfare of Scheduled Castes and Backward Classes and Antyodaya (SEWA)	https://sewa.haryana.gov.in	Parvesh Kumar	parvesh.kumar19-hry@hry.gov.in	9803358703
122	ESI Department	https://hryesi.gov.in	Pardeep Kumar	pradeep.2019-hry@hry.gov.in	9501718037
123	Department of Economic and Statistical Analysis	https://esaharyana.gov.in	Kanwal	rajinder.bhatia-hry@hry.gov.in	7988086871

Sr. No.	Department Name	Application/Website URL	Name of Technical Contact	Email ID	Contact No. Of Technical Contact
124	District website	http://ambala.gov.in	Dio Ambala	dioamb@hry.nic.in	9466133233
125	District website	http://bhiwani.gov.in	Dio Bhiwani	diobhw@hry.nic.in	9996027960
126	District website	http://charkhidadri.gov.in	Amit Lamba	lamba.amit@nic.in	8607881100
127	District website	http://faridabad.nic.in	Dio Faridabad	diofbd@hry.nic.in	9953553500
128	District website	http://fatehabad.gov.in	Dio Fatehabad	dioftb@hry.nic.in	9468488477
129	District website	http://gurugram.gov.in	Dio Gurugram	diogrg@hry.nic.in	9416111969
130	District website	http://hisar.gov.in	Dio Hisar	diohsr@hry.nic.in	9416700051
131	District website	http://jhajjar.nic.in	Dio Jhajjar	diojrr@hry.nic.in	9355805581
132	District website	http://jind.gov.in	Dio Jind	diojnd@hry.nic.in	9416561786
133	District website	http://kaithal.gov.in	Dio Kaithal	dioktl@hry.nic.in	9992326999
134	District website	http://karnal.gov.in	Dio Karnal	diokrl@hry.nic.in	9416484286
135	District website	http://kurukshetra.gov.in	Dio Kurukshetra	diokrk@hry.nic.in	9466137300
136	District website	http://mahendragarh.gov.in	Dio Narnaul	dionrl@hry.nic.in	7678555454
137	District website	http://nuh.gov.in	Dio Mewat	dionuh@hry.nic.in	9729423298
138	District website	http://palwal.gov.in	Dio Palwal	diopwl@hry.nic.in	8930223444
139	District website	http://panchkula.nic.in	Dio Panchkula	diopkl@hry.nic.in	9991173200
140	District website	http://panipat.gov.in	Dio Panipat	diopnp@hry.nic.in	9896263722
141	District website	http://rewari.gov.in	Dio Rewari	diorwr@hry.nic.in	9466997181
142	District website	http://rohtak.gov.in	Dio Rohtak	diortk@hry.nic.in	9812876764
143	District website	http://sirsa.gov.in	Dio Sirsa	diosrs@hry.nic.in	8814022494
144	District website	http://sonipat.nic.in	Dio Sonipat	diosnp@hry.nic.in	9813637599
145	District website	http://yamunanagar.nic.in	Dio Yamunanagar	diopynr@hry.nic.in	9416195018
146	District Police website	http://ambala.haryanapolice.gov.in	SP Ambala	spamb@hry.nic.in	
147	District Police website	http://bhiwani.haryanapolice.gov.in	SP Bhiwani	spbhw@hry.nic.in	
148	District Police website	http://charkhidadri.haryanapolice.gov.in	SP Charkhi Dadri	spdadri.pol-hry@gov.in	
149	District Police website	http://faridabad.haryanapolice.gov.in	SP Faridabad	cp.fbd@hry.nic.in	
150	District Police website	http://fatehabad.haryanapolice.gov.in	SP Fatehabad	spftb@hry.nic.in	
151	District Police website	http://gurgaon.haryanapolice.gov.in	CP Gurugram	cp.ggn@hry.nic.in	
152	District Police website	http://hisar.haryanapolice.gov.in	SP Hisar	sphsr@hry.nic.in	
153	District Police website	http://jhajjar.haryanapolice.gov.in	SP Jhajjar	spjrr@hry.nic.in	
154	District Police website	http://jind.haryanapolice.gov.in	SP Jind	spjnd@hry.nic.in	
155	District Police website	http://kaithal.haryanapolice.gov.in	SP Kaithal	spktl@hry.nic.in	
156	District Police website	http://karnal.haryanapolice.gov.in	SP Karnal	spkrl@hry.nic.in	
157	District Police website	http://kurukshetra.haryanapolice.gov.in	SP Kurukshetra	spkrk@hry.nic.in	
158	District Police website	http://mewat.haryanapolice.gov.in	SP Mewat	spmwt@hry.nic.in	
159	District Police website	http://narnaul.haryanapolice.gov.in	SP Narnaul	spnrl@hry.nic.in	
160	District Police website	http://panchkula.haryanapolice.gov.in	CP Panchkula	cppkl.pol-hry@nic.in	
161	District Police website	http://panipat.haryanapolice.gov.in	SP Panipat	spppt@hry.nic.in	
162	District Police website	http://rewari.haryanapolice.gov.in	SP Rewari	sprwr@hry.nic.in	
163	District Police website	http://rohtak.haryanapolice.gov.in	SP Rohtak	sproh@hry.nic.in	
164	District Police website	http://sirsa.haryanapolice.gov.in	SP Sirsa	spsrs@hry.nic.in	
165	District Police website	http://sonipat.haryanapolice.gov.in	SP Sonipat	spsnp@hry.nic.in	
166	District Police website	http://yamunanagar.haryanapolice.gov.in	SP Yamunanagar	spynr@hry.nic.in	
167	Haryana Police website	http://commando.haryanapolice.gov.in	SP Commando	spcommando.krl@nic.in	
168	Haryana Police website	http://scrb.haryanapolice.gov.in	Director	dir.scrb@hry.nic.in	
169	Haryana Police website	http://railways.haryanapolice.gov.in	SP Railways	sp.rail@hry.nic.in	
170	Haryana Police website	http://hpa.haryanapolice.gov.in	Director	directorhpambn@yahoo.co.in	
171	District Police website	http://palwal.haryanapolice.gov.in	SP Palwal	sppwl@hry.nic.in	
172	Haryana Police website	http://traffic.haryanapolice.gov.in	SP Traffic	sp.traffic@hry.nic.in	
173	Haryana Police website	http://1stbnhapambala.haryanapolice.gov.in	Commandant	comdt.2bn@hry.nic.in	

Sr. No.	Department Name	Application/Website URL	Name of Technical Contact	Email ID	Contact No. Of Technical Contact
174	Haryana Police website	http://hap3rdbn.haryanapolice.gov.in	Commandant	comdt.2bn@hry.nic.in	
175	Haryana Police website	http://1stbnirb.haryanapolice.gov.in	Commandant	comdt.2irb@hry.nic.in	
176	Haryana Police website	http://igirb.haryanapolice.gov.in	IG IRB	ig.irb-hry@nic.in	
177	Haryana Police website	http://3rdbnirb.haryanapolice.gov.in	Commandant	sunaria.3irbpol-hry@gov.in	
178	Haryana Police website	http://2ndirb.haryanapolice.gov.in	Commandant	comdt.2irb@hry.nic.in	
179	Haryana Police website	http://ptcsunaria.haryanapolice.gov.in	IG	igpptc.sunaria-hry@nic.in	
180	Haryana Police website	http://rtcbhonsi.haryanapolice.gov.in	IG	igprtc.pol-hry@gov.in	

16(a) List of Department's Websites is being Developed/Maitained By The HARTRON**ANNEXURE-"B"**

#	Department	URL	Technical Team Contact Details
1	Government of Haryana Ministry of Home and Administration of Justice	https://homeharyana.gov.in/	Santosh Kumar 9023562306
2	Science and Technology Department, Haryana	https://dstharyana.gov.in/	Gurwinder Singh 9815863063
3	Haryana State CSR Trust	http://haryanacsr.org/	Akshat Sharma 9418102584
4	State Information Commission, Haryana	https://cicharyana.gov.in/	Santosh Kumar 9023562306
5	Aids Control Society	http://haryanasacs.in/	Surender Kumar 9876496506
6	Local Audit Haryana	http://localaudithry.gov.in/	Surender Kumar 9876496506
7	Institution of Panchayati Raj Bhiwani	http://ripredhry.gov.in/	Surender Kumar 9876496506
8	Chief Electrical Inspector, Haryana	http://ceiharyana.in/	Santosh Kumar 9023562306

16(b) No such detail is available at our end.**16© Hartron take care of the technical aspects of websites, all the contents on the website are updated by the concerned department itseft.**

WEBSITES HOSTED IN SDC (Help desk contact no. 0172- 2546417)

ANNEXURE-"C"

<u>Sr. no</u>	Domain Name	Department Name	Email id
1	advocategeneralhry.gov.in	Advocate General, Haryana	surinder.longia@nic.in , chauhan2081991@gmail.com
2	agriharyana.gov.in	Agriculture Department Haryana	haryana.itdept@gmail.com,agrih aryana2009@gmail.com,agriprog rammer@gmail.com,ranajdast@g
3	intra.agriharyana.gov.in		
4	haims.agriharyana.gov.in		
5	cadaharyana.nic.in		
6	cicharyana.gov.in	Command Area Development Authority, Haryana	cmda@hry.nic.in
7	dpmuhry.gov.in	State Information commission (CIC)	ussichry@yahoo.co.in
8	android.dpmuhry.gov.in	HMSCL	rahul.jain@nic.in, ddipd- nrhm@nic.in
9	demo.dpmuhry.gov.in		
10	dstharyana.gov.in		
11	edisha.gov.in	Director General Science &Technology Deptt. Haryana	gurvinder5@hotmail.com; vishalgulia@gmail.com ; dsthry@gmail.com
12	citizen.edisha.gov.in	E-Distt. Haryana	alok.s@nic.in, ashish.dhingra@nic.in ; amit.gupta@nic.in ; sio@hry.nic.in
13	saral.edisha.gov.in		
14	umang.edisha.gov.in		
15	ws.edisha.gov.in		
16	wsl.edisha.gov.in		
17	esachivalaya.edisha.gov.in		
18	haryanareliefcamps.edisha.gov.in		
19	citizenstg.edisha.gov.in		
20	saralstg.edisha.gov.in		
21	staging.edisha.gov.in		
22	umangstg.edisha.gov.in		
23	wsstg.edisha.gov.in		
24	unorgworker.edisha.gov.in		
25	erpcrid.edisha.gov.in		
26	egazetteharyana.gov.in	Printing and Stationary	sanjurana29@gmail.com ; chadhav1@gmail.com
27	epossr.hry.gov.in	Food, Civil Supplies and Consumer Affairs Department	guru@nic.in, gurvinder5@hotmail.com; sumit.garg@gov.in; seo.fcsc.ditech-hry@nic.in
28	fdaharyana.gov.in	Department of Food and Drug Administration	haryanafda@gmail.com
29	forestharyana.gov.in	Forest Department Haryana	anur@cdac.in, cfplg-hry@nic.in, gdeepak@cdac.in, cfplg@yahoo.com
30	harpathharyana.gov.in	NIC	moudgil.s@nic.in,amit.gupta@ni c.in, ramandeep@nic.in
31	harsamay.gov.in	Haryana Police (CCTNS)	cctns.haryana@nic.in, srivatsan.sowmyanarayanan@hpe. com, chatrapal.singh@hpe.com; spm-cctns.pol@hry.gov.in
32	harspagy.gov.in	Rural Development Department Haryana	gaurhamesh@gmail.com (9815997090)
33	hartrans.gov.in	Transport Department Haryana	transport.haryana@gmail.com,tra nsport@hry.nic.in
34	ors.hartrans.gov.in		
35	hartronskill.org.in	DITECH	fms.hartron@gmail.com , 9466191991
36	haryanabpas.gov.in	Human Resource mgt system(Treasury dept.)	ermsharyana@yahoo.com ; iso.it.tcp@gmail.com ; obpas.support3@capricot.com
37	haryanacmoffice.gov.in	Haryana CM Office	cmwebportal@gmail.com
38	haryanafcd.gov.in	Foreign co-operation department Haryana	surender_khatkar@yahoo.com ;

39	haryanafood.gov.in	Food & Supplies Department, Haryana	gurvinder5@hotmail.com ,compcell.food-hry@gov.in, hrfoods@hotmail.com ; foods@hry.nic.in ; seo.fcsc.ditech-hry@nic.in
40	bk.haryanafood.gov.in		
41	epos.haryanafood.gov.in		
42	kharif.haryanafood.gov.in		
43	lm.haryanafood.gov.in		
44	haryanaismo.gov.in	INFORMATION SECURITY MANAGEMENT OFFICE, HARYANA	amit.beniwal@haryanaismo.gov.in
45	haryanapoliceonline.gov.in	Haryana Police (CCTNS)	cctns.haryana@nic.in, srivatsan.sowmyanarayanan@hpe.
46	mail.haryanapoliceonline.gov.in		
47	haryanapwd.gov.in	PWD B&R Branch	eegeneralbranch@gmail.com, itcellpwd-hry@nic.in, harishbhatia.ditech@hry.gov.in
48	haryana-rtsc.gov.in	Haryana Right To Service Commission	haryana.it@gmail.com
49	haryanasacs.in	AIDS Control Society	surender_khatkar@yahoo.com
50	haryanatax.gov.in	Excise & Taxtion Department	helpdesk@haryanatax.gov.in; saket.rohilla@haryanatax.gov.in; amit.arora@haryanatax.gov.in
51	mail1.haryanatax.gov.in		
52	mail2.haryanatax.gov.in		
53	mailgw.haryanatax.gov.in		
54	vanijya.haryanatax.gov.in		
55	www.haryanatax.gov.in		
56	hbcc.nic.in	Haryana Backward Classes Commision Dept.	bjaj.gd@nic.in,backwardcharyana@gmail.com
57	hbckn.org.in	Haryana Backward Classes And Economically Weaker Sections Kalyan Nigam	hbckn22@gmail.com
58	hmscl.org.in	Haryana Medical Services Corporation Ltd.	support-dpmu-hry@nic.in rahul.jain@nic.in
59	demo.hmscl.org.in		
60	hospitalityharyana.gov.in	Hospitality Haryana	surender_khatkar@yahoo.com
61	hrtransport.gov.in	Transport Department Haryana	transport@hry.nic.in
62	epay.hrtransport.gov.in		
63	mis.hrtransport.gov.in		
64	api.hrtransport.gov.in		
65	buspass.hrtransport.gov.in		
66	dts.hrtransport.gov.in		
67	etickets.hrtransport.gov.in		
68	hryedumis.gov.in	Department of School Education	vickyredhu@gmail.com; bangar_ss@yahoo.com
69	mail1.hryedumis.gov.in		
70	mtms.hryedumis.gov.in		
71	support.hryedumis.gov.in		
72	training.hryedumis.gov.in		
73	trempl.hryedumis.gov.in		
74	treports.hryedumis.gov.in		
75	trsch.hryedumis.gov.in		
76	trstu.hryedumis.gov.in		
77	emp.hryedumis.gov.in		
78	stu.hryedumis.gov.in		
79	sch.hryedumis.gov.in		
80	report.hryedumis.gov.in		
81	training.cas.hryedumis.gov.in		
82	cas.hryedumis.gov.in		
83	hryrevenuecourts.gov.in	Department of Revenue Court Caese	amit.gupta@nic.in ; deepak.bhardwaj@gov.in
84	hscsk.org.in	Haryana State Commission for Safai Karamcharis (DITECH)	To: vishwas.ditech@hry.gov.in; Cc: info.hscsk@hry.gov.in; hscskpanchkula@gmail.com
85	hsdc.gov.in	HSDC	supportdsdc.swan-hry@gov.in
86	mail.hsdc.gov.in		
87	testssl.hsdc.gov.in		
88	mx-1.hsdc.gov.in		
89	hsfdc.org.in	Haryana Backward Classes And Economically Weaker Sections Kalyan Nigam	hbckn22@gmail.com
90	hshrc.gov.in	Haryana state Health Resource Centre	smohshrc@gmail.com

91	hsiidc.org.in	Haryana State Industrial & Infrastructure Development Corporation LTD	rameshkumarverma68@gmail.com ; ravinder.sahni@hsiidc.org.in
92	hssc.gov.in	Haryana Staff Selection Commission	secretary.hssc-hry@gov.in
93	intrahry.gov.in	Intra Haryana, Govt. of Haryana	amit.gupta@nic.in ; gaurhamesh@gmail.com
94	lawandlegislativhry.gov.in	AW AND LEGISLATIVE DEPARTMENT	surender_khatkar@yahoo.com
95	localauditry.gov.in	Director Local Audit Haryana/Site Defaced on october 2017	localaudit@hry.nic.in
96	medleaprhry.gov.in	Health Nodal Office Medleapr and office of Director General of Health ,Sector 6, Panchkula-134109	sawant.deepak@nic.in , rahul.jain@gov.in , support- medleapr@nic.in
97	android.medleaprhry.gov.in		
98	covid19.medleaprhry.gov.in		
99	demo.medleaprhry.gov.in		
100	demo1.medleaprhry.gov.in		
101	demo2.medleaprhry.gov.in		
102	fsl.medleaprhry.gov.in		
103	courts.medleaprhry.gov.in		
104	madhuban.medleaprhry.gov.in		
105	meragaonmeragaurav.gov.in	Rural Development Deptt Haryana Chandigarh	gaurhamesh@gmail.com
106	minesharyana.gov.in	Mines & Geology Department	mines.hrms@gmail.com ; dmg.mines-hry@nic.in ; minesitcell@gmail.com
107	mmiyharyana.gov.in	Health Nodal Office Medleapr and office of Director General of Health ,Sector 6, Panchkula-134109	dhs.dghs@hry.nic.in
108	nhmharyana.gov.in	National Health Mission, Haryana	programmer.rt@gmail.com , po- it.nhm-hry@gov.in
109	midrs.nhmharyana.gov.in		
110	hr.nhmharyana.gov.in		
111	sihfw.nhmharyana.gov.in		
112	main.nhmharyana.gov.in		
113	asha.nhmharyana.gov.in		
114	ss.nhmharyana.gov.in		
115	app.nhmharyana.gov.in		
116	nrhmharyana.gov.in	National Health Mission, Haryana	programmer.rt@gmail.com , po- it.nhm-hry@gov.in
117	pandsharyana.gov.in	Printing & Stationery Department, Haryana	printing@hry.nic.in printingharyana@gmail.com ; Vishal Chadha" < egazette-haryana@hry.gov.in >
118	pcpndtharyana.gov.in	Director General Health Services	dhs.dghs@hry.nic.in ; dhs.ddpndt@hry.nic.in
119	pdsharyana.gov.in	Public Distribution System	guru@nic.in ; pdsharyana@gov.in ; sumit.garg@nic.in
120	prharyana.gov.in	Directorate of Information, Public Relation and Languages, Haryana	itcell.dipr-hry@nic.in ujjwal.kumar.singh@rvsolutions.in prhrywebportal@gmail.com
121	prosecutionhry.gov.in	Haryana State Prosecution Department	surender_khatkar@yahoo.com
122	ripredhry.gov.in	Panchayati Raj Bhiwani	surender_khatkar@yahoo.com
123	saralharyana.nic.in	NIC	alok.s@nic.in
124	status.saralharyana.nic.in		
125	scertharyana.gov.in	State council of educational Research and training	manoj_kaushik6171@yahoo.com bhardwaj12.ankur@gmail.com
126	secharyana.gov.in	State Election Commission, Nirvachan Sadan, Plot No.2, Sector 17, Panchkula, Haryana	secitcell@gmail.com
127	tcepharyana.gov.in	Director General Town & Country Planning Department	iso.it.tcp@gmail.com , dm.swit.tcp@gmail.com , pmitt.tcp@gmail.com ; <a dfs.tcepharyana.gov.in"="" href="mailto:isoit-</td> </tr> <tr> <td>128</td> <td>dfs.tcepharyana.gov.in
129	mis.tcepharyana.gov.in		
130	ofa.tcepharyana.gov.in		
131	eapplication.tcepharyana.gov.in		
132	roauction.tcepharyana.gov.in		

133	eauction.tcpharyana.gov.in		tcp@hry.gov.in >
134	edraw.tcpharyana.gov.in		
135	ccma.tcpharyana.gov.in		
136	cis.tcpharyana.gov.in		
137	ulbharyana.gov.in	Directorate of Urban Local Bodies Department, Haryana	itcell-ulb@hry.gov.in , alok.s@nic.in ; ashish.na.dulb@gmail.com ; gmit.ulbhry@gmail.com
138	biswas.ulbharyana.gov.in		
139	saralserstg.ulbharyana.gov.in		
140	clu.ulbharyana.gov.in		
141	online.ulbharyana.gov.in		
142	grs.ulbharyana.gov.in		
143	waterstg.ulbharyana.gov.in		
144	Staging.ulbharyana.gov.in		
145	saralservices.ulbharyana.gov.in		
146	adv.ulbharyana.gov.in		
147	ndc.ulbharyana.gov.in		
148	ulbshops.ulbharyana.gov.in		
149	shopsmis.ulbharyana.gov.in		
150	nagardarshan.ulbharyana.gov.in		
151	subdivision.ulbharyana.gov.in		
152	vmsharyana.gov.in	Vigilance Department Haryana Civil secretariat	vikashartron17@gmail.com

WEBSITES NOT HOSTED IN SDC BUT USING SDC DNS SERVER

ANNEXURE-"D"

Sr. no	Domain Name	Department Name	Email id
1	Harudhyam.edisha.gov.in	NIC	@hry.gov.in ; acc-hppa.crid@hry.gov.in ; ce
2	cridhry.edisha.gov.in		
3	shaadi.edisha.gov.in		
4	opsanction.edisha.gov.in		
5	cridverify.edisha.gov.in		
6	bankvalidation.edisha.gov.in		
7	pppapi.edisha.gov.in		
8	property.edisha.gov.in		
9	cridlc.edisha.gov.in		
10	grievance.edisha.gov.in		
11	chatbot.edisha.gov.in		
12	researchdelft.egazetteharyana.gov.in	Printing and Stationary	sanjurana29@gmail.com ; chadhav1@gmail.com
13	forestgis.forestharyana.gov.in	Forest Department Haryana	anur@cdac.in, cfpplg-hry@nic.in, gdeepak@cdac.in, cfpplg@yahoo.com eegeneralbranch@gmail.com, itcellpwd- hry@nic.in, harishbhatia.ditech@hry.gov.in
14	awas.haryanapwd.gov.in	PWD B&R Branch	helpdesk@haryanatax.gov.in; saket.rohilla@haryanatax.gov.in; amit.arora@haryanatax.gov.in
15	cform.haryanatax.gov.in	Excise & Taxtion Department	helpdesk@haryanatax.gov.in; saket.rohilla@haryanatax.gov.in; amit.arora@haryanatax.gov.in
16	discussion.haryanatax.gov.in		helpdesk@haryanatax.gov.in; saket.rohilla@haryanatax.gov.in; amit.arora@haryanatax.gov.in
17	mail3.haryanatax.gov.in		helpdesk@haryanatax.gov.in; saket.rohilla@haryanatax.gov.in; amit.arora@haryanatax.gov.in
18	hmrtc.org.in	Haryana Mass Rapid Transport Corporation Limited (HMRTC).	sohuda.rakesh@gmail.com ; vijayramola1@gmail.com ; sohuda.vikas@gmail.com ; nehuda.yogesh@gmail.com ; ntadm.huda@gmail.com
19	homeharyana.gov.in	Superintendent/Chief IT Officer Home & Administration of Justice Deptt.	toitcell.home-hry@gov.in
20	ns0015.hsdc.gov.in	HSDC	supportsdswan-hry@gov.in
21	ns0016.hsdc.gov.in	HSDC	supportsdswan-hry@gov.in
22	hsvphry.org.in	Haryana Urban Development Authority(HUDA)	sohuda.rakesh@gmail.com ; vijayramola1@gmail.com ; sohuda.vikas@gmail.com ; nehuda.yogesh@gmail.com ; ntadm.huda@gmail.com
23	mail.hsvphry.org.in		
24	cctns.hsvphry.org.in		
25	clubs.hsvphry.org.in		
26	communitycentre.hsvphry.org.in		
27	laocctns.hsvphry.org.in		
28	oabp.hsvphry.org.in		
29	waterbilling.hsvphry.org.in		
30	lfss.hsvphry.org.in		
31	Datac.hsvphry.org.in		
32	API.hsvphry.org.in		
33	ALLOTTEE.HSVPHRY.ORG.IN		
34	ALLOTTEEAPI.HSVPHRY.ORG.IN		
35	filmcell.prharyana.gov.in	Directorate of Information, Public Relation and Languages, Haryana	itcell.dipr-hry@nic.in ujjwal.kumar.singh@rvsolutions.in prhrywebportal@gmail.com
36	singlero.tcpharyana.gov.in	Director General Town & Country Planning Department	iso.it.tcp@gmail.com, dm.swit.tcp@gmail.com, pmit.tcp@gmail.com; isoit- tcp@hry.gov.in>
37	wms.ulbharyana.gov.in	Directorate of Urban Local Bodies Department, Haryana	itcell-ulb@hry.gov.in , alok.s@nic.in ; ashish.na.dulb@gmail.com ; gmit.ulbhry@gmail.com
38	urbanestateshry.gov.in	Urban Estate Department,	ntadm.huda@gmail.com